From: lisa.buljan@targetbase.com
Sent: 3/10/2011 3:12:32 PM

To: Lokey, Felecia K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FKL3);
Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);
|Redacted ); Gleicher, Cliff
(SmartMeter) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf); 'Zafar, Marzia'
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: 'Esquivias, Roland' (roland.esquivias@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: Review SmartMeter Kern & SF Outreach with Marzia

When: Friday, March 11, 2011 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: 77 Beale CR 302; TB Conference Calls (Redacted |

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Erokroknokrokaknknoknokaok

3/10 — Updated with conference room

USA Toll-Free: Redacted
PARTICIPANT CODE: [Dadact |

HOST CODE:  [Redacted ]

Marzia,

bwill provide you with the meeting room info tomorrow.
Loolk forward to meeting with you.

Lisa

[ALERT] -- Access Manager: This email is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure.
Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately
notify us by calling our North American Help Desk at (972)506-3939.

Targetbase Messaging Services provided by DMSP

SB GT&S 0042568


mailto:lisa.buljan@targetbase.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:roland.esquivias@cpuc.ca.gov

